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MacNeil, Jami

From: Bertocci, Cynthia S
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 9:12 PM
To: MacNeil, Jami
Subject: FW: Appeal of DEP order L-28397-4E-A-N  issued to J Spinney, Alna
Attachments: BEP ltr 5 12 20.docx; Spinney club bylaws.pdf

Response to appeal  
 

From: Burke, Ruth A <Ruth.A.Burke@maine.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 1:15 PM 
To: Bertocci, Cynthia S <Cynthia.S.Bertocci@maine.gov> 
Subject: FW: Appeal of DEP order L-28397-4E-A-N issued to J Spinney, Alna 
 
FYI 
 
Ruth Ann Burke 
Office of the Commissioner 
Maine Department of Environmental Protection 
P-207-287-2811 
F-207-287-2814 
 
From: Catherine Johnson <cjohnson@tidewater.net>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 1:10 PM 
To: Burke, Ruth A <Ruth.A.Burke@maine.gov> 
Subject: Appeal of DEP order L-28397-4E-A-N issued to J Spinney, Alna 
 
EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
Hi Ruth – Attached please find my comments and attachments in support of the Appeal of DEP order L-28397-4E-A-
N  issued to J Spinney, Alna.   
 
Please let me know if you have any problem opening the documents or any questions. 
 
Thank you for your help. 
 
Cathy Johnson 
34 Golden Ridge Road 
Alna, ME 04535 
207.576.5706 
207.462.2164(c) 
 


